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- MEMORANDUM -
DATE: October 9, 2023
TO: ACBH Mental Health Plan Fee-for-Service Providers
FROM: Lisa Moore, Billing and Benefits Support Director

Cecilia Serrano, Finance Director LU?\T‘

SUBJECT: Current Procedural Terminology (CPT) Add-On Codes

ACBH has been working diligently to transition to a new billing software, SmartCare, and incorporate the
reforms of California Advancing and Innovating Medi-Cal (CalAIM). In late August and early September
2023, you received the updated rate sheets with the new CPT codes, positions descriptions, and rates to
align with these changes. This memo provides more information on the Add-On Code “G2212".

The Add-On Code “G2212” must be accompanied by the CPT code as a suffix. For example, the Add-On
Code for CPT code 90791 must be “G2212-90791”. Add-on time is in increments of 15 minutes. To
determine the rate for add-on time, please determine the per-minute rate per service by practitioner type
and multiply by 15. For example, if the hourly rate is $100, then the add-on rate for 15 minutes will be
$25 (($100/60) *15). Please see the attachment for a complete list of Add-On Codes with suffixes.

Claims already submitted with Add-On codes will be corrected by ACBH. For all future claims, please
ensure you are using the Add-On codes as described above.

If you have any questions, please contact the ACBH Billing & Benefits Support Help Desk @ 1-(800) 878-
1313 and speak with the Claims Processing Unit.
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